



JEFFERY MITCHELL, M Eng, P Eng, CP
CURRICULUM VITAE

Jeff Mitchell is a Professional Engineer and Certified Professional with 23 years of experience as a Building Code consultant, as well as a Building Official with the City of Vancouver. Jeff holds a master's degree in Fire Protection Engineering from UBC and a bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering from the University of Victoria. He is a member of the Engineers and Geoscientists BC and the Society of Fire Protection Engineers.

SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE

- Certified Professional Services
- Alternative Solution development
- Fire modeling (CFD and Zone)
- Liaison/negotiations with Authorities
- Peer review
- Fire science and engineering

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2009 – Present	GHL CONSULTANTS LTD , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Principal</i>
2005 – 2009	City of Vancouver <i>Building Policy Engineer</i>
2001 – 2005	City of Vancouver <i>Building Code Specialist</i>
1996 – 2001	GHL CONSULTANTS LTD , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Building Code Engineer</i>

EDUCATION

2010	Advanced Fire Dynamics Simulator and Smokeview Certificate Issued, New Orleans, Louisiana
2008	Introduction to Fire Dynamics Simulator and Smokeview Certificate Issued, SFPE, Charlotte, North Carolina
2005	Principles of Fire Protection Engineering Certificate Issued, SFPE, San Diego, California
2003	Certified Professional (CP) Course Justice Institute of BC, Vancouver, BC
2000	Master of Engineering (M Eng) University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC
1996	Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering University of Victoria, BC



PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

- Registered Professional Engineer - British Columbia and Alberta

MEMBERSHIPS

- Engineers and Geoscientists BC
- Society of Fire Protection Engineers, National & BC Chapter